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The purpose of this amendment is to provide the responses to the properly submitted vendor questions regarding RFQ# 

VA248-15-Q-1933 in accordance with the RFQ and to set out guidelines for a scheduled site visit. 
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1. Is this a follow-on requirement? If so, could you please provide the incumbent contract number 

for this opportunity? If not, is this a new requirement? 

Government Response: This requirement was previously performed under two separate 

contracts. VA248-13-P-4197 and VA248-13-P-4202 were the previous contract numbers.  

2.  Please clarify the requirements for the record keeping process related to Hazardous Waste?  

Specifically, the Centralized Waste tracking system that is exportable to the VA?  Please clarify.   

Government Response: An itemized spreadsheet of chemicals disposed/ per pick up   

listed by name and quantities, exportable to excel 

3. Does this solicitation require Reusable Sharps for the facilities listed?  There is a mention in the 

SOW that the VA prefers reusable sharps but does not provide any data related to this such as 

total number of container locations, container sizes, pickup frequency, onsite labor, model types 

and container specs, etc.?   

Government Response: No reusable sharps are required or desired. 

4. What is the hazardous waste training requirement for the onsite service technician who will be 

provided by the vendor?  Do they need HAZWOPER training of 8 hours, 24 hours or 40 hours?  

Please clarify.   

Government Response: Regulated Medical Waste DOT Training. 

5. Will a site visit be possible?  This will be very important especially for this particular opportunity 

so each vendor can fully understand the requirements regarding facility walks, all collection 

points, size and layout of facility, etc.  

Government Response: A site visit will be scheduled for 8:30 am est. on Thursday 

9/17/2015. Please see the site visit instructions outlined in the RFQ amendment.  

6. The only other question or clarification in on Page 9 of 55 section (2) Initial Containment of 

Infectious (Regulated) Waste and Chemotherapy Waste:  All regulated Infectious and 

Chemotherapy waste, except sharps, shall be appropriately bagged by Contractor in VA provided 

red or yellow disposable plastic bags which are impervious to moisture. Infectious waste of 

“sharps” category, which originates from the diagnosis, care and treatment of patients that have 

been or may have been exposed to a contagious or infectious disease, or immunization or in the 

production or testing of biological, shall be disposed of by the contractor in hard plastic 

containers designed for that purpose.  The contained infectious waste shall be stored by the 

government in transport containers provided by the contractor, as described below, at the 

designated locked secure storage sites located outside, at VAMC Orlando, Viera Outpatient 

Clinic, Community Based Outpatient Clinics, Kissimmee, Leesburg, Orange City, Clermont, 

Lake Nona and Daytona (satellite).  The use of distinctive, clearly marked containers with a 

biohazard symbol is essential.  Packaging shall maintain its integrity during storage and transport 

to ensure containment of infectious waste.  Waste may not be compacted or mixed with other 

waste materials prior to destruction and disposal 

Government Response: For Regulated Medical Waste we will need trailers placed at the 

loading docks to hold the full carts until they’re transported for disposal at the Lake Nona 

and Lake Baldwin sites all other sites have designated storage locations currently onsite 

for full containers awaiting pickup. 



7. In regards to solicitation VA248-15-Q-1933-001 could a price schedule such as the one attached 

be used for the bid? This is an example of what we provide for the Tampa VAMC that we 

service. This allows all competitors to bid the same waste streams and volumes and gives a 

picture of annual cost. 

Government Response: At this time we will not be able to incorporate another price 

schedule other than the schedule already incorporated into the RFQ. 

8. Statement of work requires 4 visits per month which would be 48 visits per year please confirm 

this is the intent versus weekly visit for a total of 52 visits per year. 

    (5) VA Healthcare System requires a minimum of four (4) visits per month 

Government Response: You’re correct it should state weekly for a total of 52 visits per 

year. 

 

 

 

Site Visit Information 

The Government will conduct a site visit during the solicitation period for this requirement on Thursday 

September 17, 2015 at 8:30 am at the Lake Nona VA Medical Facility, at 13800 Veterans Way, Orlando, 

FL 32827. The purpose of the site visit is to provide an opportunity for interested Offerors to ask 

questions, view the facilities, and for the Government to explain or clarify specifications and 

requirements. Offerors are urged and expected to inspect the site where services are to be performed and 

to satisfy themselves regarding all general and local conditions that may affect the cost of contract 

performance, to the extent that the information is reasonably obtainable. In no event shall failure to 

inspect the site constitute grounds for a claim after contract award. 

All interested firms may attend with a limit of two (2) attendees per firm.  Please submit, in writing, the 

names and organization of attendees to the Contracting Officer, Edwin Roldan via email at 

edwin.roldan@va.gov no later than 12:00 PM EDT on Tuesday September 15, 2015. The names provided 

will be used to admit personnel to the Lake Nona Medical Facility and for solicitation site visit.  

Personnel should arrive at the Facility Warehouse, Building #5 no later than 8:25 am prevailing local 

time to receive safety gear and additional instructions.  Close toed shoes are required to enter into the 

main facility as parts of the facility are still an active construction site. Please bring hard hats, safety 

glasses, and safety vests as these articles may not be provided. Any other safety apparel is strongly 

encouraged but not mandatory. Maps and directions may be requested at the time of attendance 

confirmation.  

Please address questions or inquiries regarding the solicitation site visit via email to 

edwin.roldan@va.gov.  No paper copies of the pertaining solicitation will be made available during the 

site visit. 
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